
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

COUNCIL PACKET 

October 18, 2012 General Meeting 



�
�������������	
��
�
��������������
��� ���
������������������
� � ������������
������������
��������� �� ��
!������"�
#����$�������
�� ������%�� ����
&�� ��������������
������
� � ����'��(%������������
� � '���)��
�
"�
*����+����(������������,��-� �����.�����
/������������� �������
� � ����01��-�2,�	�������� ��%��)��
�
"�'�� ���� �
2� 	
�����(����
�+����(�3��
�� ���
� � ����01��-�*,�	�-������� ���,�'�� ���

� � '���01��-�/,�	�4,�������5(����6��/&����
��
� � ������+,7�8� ����
����
�
����9:(��(���������9��%��� ����
;��

� ������������������9-�%���
�������� ��<�
���+����(�=�
>�?�
@�� A������%���'���������
� � �����������������-�'��(%�����������������������
��� ,�9�'����������

� � ������

����)"�(%�+
�����������
� � '��������
�3��(%��'�������(������
� � ����7�(��
������(��������0�B�(����
        ���������������
�����

������"�����(�������
���
������� �����"�
;��
���
��
������� '�����"����
>�
���
��

�������"�����(���C����������������������
�!��+����(�������������,��-� �����.�����
�&��85�(��������������

������*����D��
������
  

�

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

GENERAL MEETING

OCTOBER  18 ,  2012 -  THURSDAY

7:00PM @ C ITY  HALL�

��

���������		��


�����

��������		������������������


������������	����������

������� �����������	����������

�

!�"�#��������

$����
�����

����%������������������������

�������	��������&�

�

'(��)�*���

�������
��+���

	(��(�*�������������������

�������	��������,�

�

-���
�����.���

�������
��+���

.���������.�������������������

�������	����������

�

 ��/��
���(+�����

�������
��+����

���/������(+��������������

�������

�������	��������&�

�

���� ��/���

�������
��+����

�������/�������������������

�������	��������,�

�

$������

�������
��+����

�����������������

0		�����/�1����2���+��������

�������	�����2���+������,�

�

�

�21!�3��
���3!4 5�

6���� �������5�

����7���/��(���/����

4������
������5�

��/��(���/���

�



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 13, 2012 City Council General Meeting 
Page 1 of 6 

City Council General Meeting 
September 13, 2012 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A General Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on September 13, 2012 at 7:00PM. 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:04PM.   
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Taylor  
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lesh 
   Council Member Mackovjak 
   Council Member Marchbanks 
   Council Member Sunday 
    
 
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Farevaag  -Absent 
    
 
3.  Approval of Minutes 
 A.  August 3, 2012 Special Meeting Minutes 

 

Minutes of the August 3, 2012 Special Meeting were approved by 
unanimous consent.   
 
 B.  August 9, 2012 General Meeting Minutes 

 
Minutes of the August 9, 2012 General Meeting were approved by 
unanimous consent.   
 
 
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 
 
5.  Committee Reports: 
 A.  GCN Committee report given by Nate Borson. 
 B.  Marine Facilities Committee report given by Sandi Marchbanks. 
 

6.  Public Comment On Non-Agenda Items: 

  1.  Brad Rider 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 13, 2012 City Council General Meeting 
Page 2 of 6 

  
7.  Consent Agenda: 
 A.  Approval of Election Judges and Judge Clerks 

  

Motion:  Council Member Mackovjak moved to accept the  
   consent agenda as is. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0  

 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing: 

 A.  FY13-04NCO – Amending DRC Budget 

 
Public Hearing:                                                                                                                                   
   Paul Berry                                                                                                                       
 

Motion:  Council Member Sunday moved to adopt FY13-04NCO 
   amending the DRC budget. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 B.  FY13-05NCO – Amending Library Budget – Snow Shed Roof 
 

Public Hearing: 
   Wayne Howell 

 

Motion:  Vice Mayor Cacioppo moved to adopt FY13-05NCO. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 13, 2012 City Council General Meeting 
Page 3 of 6 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

  
 

9.  Unfinished Business:  None 

 
10. New Business: 
 A.  FY13-06NCO – Amending GCN Budget – Publish 

 

Public Comment: 
   Nate Borson 
 

Motion:  Vice Mayor Cacioppo moved to publish FY13-06NCO. 
Seconded by: Council Member Mackovjak 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: Lesh 
 
Motion Passes 5/1 

 
 B.  Authorize Mayor to Sign Agreement – Close Out GCN Tower Project   
      And Authorize Payment 

 

Public Comment: None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Mackovjak moved to authorize the  
   Mayor to sign the agreement to close out the GCN  
   Tower Project. 
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Council Member Marchbanks declared a 
     conflict of interest due to the fact that she 
     is an owner in the business that the  
     agreement is with. 
 
RULING:    Mayor Taylor declared a conflict and  
     Council Member Marchbanks is recused 
     from voting. 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 13, 2012 City Council General Meeting 
Page 4 of 6 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
Recused: Marchbanks 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 With 1 Recused 

 
 C.  Authorize GCN Change Order – Extend Corvid Contract For Project  
      Management for Gustavus Broadband Project 

  

Public Comment: 
   Wayne Howell 
 

Motion:  Council Member Sunday moved to authorize a GCN 
   change order to extend Corvid Contract for project  
   management for Gustavus Broadband Project. 
Seconded by: Council Member Mackovjak 

 
(Clerk's Note:  A recess occurred from 7:59PM to 8:04PM.) 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  There is a perceived conflict of interest for  
        Corvid due to the fact that they could position 
        themselves for future work with GCN. 
 
RULING:       Mayor Taylor ruled that there was not a  
        conflict of interest.  
 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 D.  Accept Final Broadband Plan Submitted By ICF 

  
Public Comment: 
   Wayne Howell 
 
 
 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 13, 2012 City Council General Meeting 
Page 5 of 6 

Motion:  Council Member Marchbanks moved to postpone  
   acceptance of the final broadband plan until a special 
   meeting can be held on this subject.   
    
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION TO POSTPONE: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 E.  Approval of RFQ# RM-FY13-01 Snow Plowing And Sanding 

 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Sunday moved to approve RFQ   
   RMFY13-01 Snow Plowing. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  Council Member Marchbanks declared a  
        conflict of interest due to the fact that she is  
        an owner in Glacier Bay Contruction. 
 
RULING:      Mayor Taylor ruled that there was a conflict. 
 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
Recused:  Marchbanks 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 With 1 Recused 

 
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 

12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report: 

• Gave end of Council year report 
 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report: 

• October 5, 2012 City Council acts as Election Review 
Committee at 6:00PM meeting. 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 13, 2012 City Council General Meeting 
Page 6 of 6 

 
13. City Council Questions & Comments  

• Council Member Mackovjak discussed the grant for 
the design of the bike path. 

• Council Member Marchbanks thanked Mayor Taylor 
for her work as Mayor. 
 

 
14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 
  1.  Nate Borson 
 
15.  Executive Session:  None 
 
16. Adjournment: 

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 8:33PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gustavus Public Library’s 

Tri-annual Report 

July – September, 2012 
 

Presented October, 2012 

 

 

 

The Gustavus Public Library has successfully completed another busy summer season.  For the 

months of July, August and September our statistics include: 

 

 

 

• 3416  library visits 

• 2117 items checked out (books/magazines/videos/Interlibrary Loan requests) 

• 50  Gustavus residents volunteered at the Library in the last three months 

• 35 children participated in the Summer Reading Program 

• 50 residents participated in regularly scheduled meetings/groups  

• 205 residents participated in special programs offered at the Library 

• 1125  number of times the Internet was accessed from the Library or library computers 

or personal laptops 

• 300 approximate times the Internet was accessed outside of the Library building.  

It is currently impossible to track the number of Internet uses outside of the 

building.  300 is a conservative number based on staff/Library Board 

observations of three users a day during the busy summer months. 

 

 

 

 

VOLUNTEERS MAKE OUR LIBRARY WORK! 
 

In addition to the two half-time City employees, Lori Ortega and Sylvia Martinez, many  

Gustavus residents volunteer their time to ensure our library is open 6 days a week – something 

virtually unheard for a community our size in the state of Alaska. 

 

Volunteers who staff the Library’s Circulation Desk include:  Allison Banks, Heather Sellards, 

Stephanie Shor, Karie Tuaau, Kate Boesser, Fran Kelso, Lynne Jensen, Rita Savage, Emma 

Johnson, Dianne Sullivan, and Christina Shook. 

 

Several summer residents also volunteer at the Library: Ann Daniels, Beth Hovind, Julie Howell, 

and Penny Woodall 



Special Projects Volunteers: 

   

• Carolyn Elder mowed the lawn  

• Harvey Van Patten filled pot holes in the parking lot 

• Carl McIntosh helped with our faulty front doorknob  

• Artemis BonaDea repaired damaged wall flashing, transported the trash to the DRC and 

installed a new display system in the Library entry porch 

• Rita Savage and Liz Vanderzanden cleaned the library from top to bottom, vacuuming, 

dusting and cleaning the bathroom  

• Gus Martinez often cleaned the bathroom 

 

 

Our volunteer Library Board members are:  Karen Sargent, Rita Savage, Lynne Jensen, Eileen 

Clark and Artemis BonaDea. 

 

 

 

 

 

SUMMER READING AND READING BUDDY PROGRAMS 
 

The Summer Reading Program is one of the most important programs we offer to the children 

of Gustavus as it provides a safe, enjoyable space for kids to spend some of their summer 

hours, supports their educational goals and helps keep our children at their school-grade 

reading levels over the summer months. 

 

Many community members and businesses supported the Summer Reading Program.  Special 

thanks to Steve Manchester, Holly Cervin, Annie Mackovjack, Lynne Jensen, Melanie Lesh, Tim 

Sunday, Eileen Clark, Tracy Lowell, Bre Ohlson, Angela Hazen, the Neilsons, Mary Weaver, Lacie 

Lester, Kezia Graham, Eileen Clark and the great folks at the Sunnyside Market. 

 

Many Gustavus businesses actively support the Reading Buddy Program.  Pep’s Packing, Bear 

Track Mercantile, Air Excursions, Gustavus Gardens, Fireweed Gallery, Wings of Alaska, 

Gustavus Dray, Sunnyside Market, Gustavus Fire Department, Black Dog, Toshco and U.S. Post 

Office. 

 

 

 

ONGOING COMMUNITY USE OF THE GUSTAVUS PUBLIC LIBRARY  
 

• Best Beginning Infant Group (children to 3 years old and their parents). 

• Twice weekly Yoga Classes  

• Adult Beginner Band  



• Writer’s Group 

• Gustavus Visitor’s Association 

• Gustavus Clinic Board Meeting 

• NEW:  You Can Uke, Ukulele Music Group, meets Tuesday nights 

 

 

 

SPECIAL COMMUNITY PROGRAMS OFFERED AT THE LIBRARY 
 

 

• Faye and Steve Schaller: encore presentation of Karismatic Kenya & Tantalizing 

Tanzania travel programs. 

• Pre-school Parent’s Planning Meeting 

• Stephen Lias, Composer in the Park Program, NPS 

• Kerri Seger, Scrippts Institute: Impact of Motorized Vehicle Noise on Whales 

• Glacier Bay NPS End of Season Slide Show 

• Music lessons 

• 6 OWL(Online with Libraries) Video Conferencing Programs 

• Educational tutoring 

• Proctoring tests 

 

 

LIBRARY BOARD ACTIVITIES 
 

In addition to actively supporting the Library staff as needed, Board members also worked on 

special projects:  

 

Entry/Sun Porch Clean-up:  The Library Board began a general overhaul of the sun porch/entry 

way.  Several spent or overgrown plants were removed and a new window display system was 

designed and installed in the sun porch windows.  The porch looks a great deal better and we 

are still working on better options for patron shoe storage and some low maintenance plants to 

liven the place up. 

 

Whale Skeleton:  Kelly Vandenberg, NPS, approached the Library Board with a possible 

proposal to display a small killer whale skeleton in the Library.  We discussed logistics and 

safety concerns and expressed our interest to the NPS.  We are awaiting a final decision from 

the Park Service but we are excited and hopeful about housing the skeleton.  

 

Building Maintenance/Clean Work Parties:  Board members cleaned and organized the 

Conference Room storage closet and the Library storage area.  One member repaired flashing 

damage on the east wall caused by the snow plow. 

 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY13-08NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Ordinance No. FY13-08NCO
 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  
LIBRARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013 

 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2013, estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 INCOME 
 Grant (PLA)           $6,300.00        $6,500.00              +$200.00 
         

EXPENSE 
Maintenance & Repairs               $1,500.00        $1,760.00              +$260.00 
Equipment                                     $  250.00         $ 190.00                -$60.00 
 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED:  

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING:  

PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this __________ day of 
_______________, 2012. 
 
 
 

 _________________________________________       
 Lou Cacioppo 

Mayor                        
 
 _________________________________________ 
 Attest: Kapryce Manchester, MMC 
 City Clerk  

 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Ordinance FY13-06NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Ordinance No. FY13-06NCO 
 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE 
AMENDMENT OF THE GUSTAVUS COMMUNITY NETWORK (GCN) BUDGET FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2013 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2013, estimated income and expenditures have 
changed from the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3. For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 
 
Budget Category      Amounts 
     Original Budget Amended Budget Change 
INCOME    
State CIP Grant   $119,147  $203,678  +$84,531 
TOTAL INCOME   $162,638  $247,169  +$84,531 
 
EXPENSE    
Advertising    $240   $0   -$240 
Capital Expense   $3,700  $202,999  +$199,299 
Contractual Services  $129,740  $18,733  -$111,007 
Payroll Expenses   $2,500  $679   -$1,821 
Postage & Shipping   $500   $0   -$500 
Professional Services  $1,200  $0   -$1,200 
TOTAL EXPENSE   $162,638  $247,169  +$84,531 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 
Section 5. Effective Date. This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 
 
DATE INTRODUCED: September 13, 2012 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: October 18, 2012 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this __________ day of 

_________, 2012. 

_________________________________________       
Lou Cacioppo 
Mayor                        
 
_________________________________________ 

Attest: Kapryce Manchester, MMC 
City Clerk  



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY13-07NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY13-07NCO 

 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  

LIBRARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 

 

Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2013, estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 INCOME 
 Encumbered-Public Works $      7,000.00        $          8,750.00      +$  1,750.00 
  

EXPENSE 
Professional Services  $             0.00        $          1,750.00     +$  1,750.00 
 

Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: October 4, 2012 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: October 18, 2012 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 18th day of  
October, 2012. 
 

         
  _________________________________________       
 Lou Cacioppo 

Mayor                        
 

 _________________________________________ 

 Attest: Kapryce Manchester, MMC 
 City Clerk  

 
 
 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska  

Resolution 2012-22 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 

CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 2012-22 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS TO REORGANIZE 

THE GUSTAVUS BEACH COMMITTEE 
  
WHEREAS, City of Gustavus Resolution No. 2010-12 was adopted April 8, 
2010, to address the issue of motorized access to the Gustavus beach area; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, a special committee called the Gustavus Beach Committee was 
formed to address said issue of motorized access to the Gustavus beach area 
but was unable to resolve the issue with the State of Alaska Department of 
Natural Resources, the manager of said beach area; and, 
 
WHEREAS, certain committee members have resigned through the process 
used by the City Council and the remaining members have met in a public 
meeting and voted to nominate a new chairman; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the remaining members have also voted in a public meeting and 
submitted to the City Council a Committee Request for an Agenda Item to 
expand the Beach Committee duties to include litter control, restrooms, signage 
and improvements connected with the beach and continue to work towards 
resolving the issue of motorized access; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Gustavus Beach Committee will continue to communicate with 
the City Council and must have approval from the City Council before any 
physical change, removal or addition to the beach area begins;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the special committee known as 
the Gustavus Beach Committee shall reorganize with the expanded duties listed 
above and serve in an advisory capacity to the Gustavus City Council. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL this _______ day 
of ________________________, 20_________. 
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Lou Cacioppo, Mayor   Noel Farevaag, Vice Mayor 
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Jim Mackovjak, Council Member Sandi Marchbanks, Council Member 
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Tim Sunday, Council Member  Phil Hawley, Council Member 
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Vacant, Council Member  Attest:  Kapryce Manchester, MMC 
      City Clerk  






























